
12 METER MILLIMETER WAVE TELESCOPE

MEMO No. 2 2 5
NATIONAL RADIO ASTRoWOIflM 9BOjSRVATORV 

Charlottesville, Virginia

April 29, 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

12-m Group 

H. Hvatum

Since the 12-m telescope now is a working system, I think we can reduce 
the meeting frequency to once a month. I have set up a new schedule 
with times and telephone numbers (see below).

We need to think about closing the construction accounts sometime 
later this year. Could you please study memo #222 which is the latest, 
financial report and see whether the balances left in various accounts 
are the right ones. I would like to discuss this at our next meeting.

DATE TIME TELEPHONE NO.

May 31 1300 EDT (203) 797-9070

June 28 it tt

July 26 it it

Aug. 30 ii ti

Sept. 27 it ti


